
 

Mr Dylan J. Williams 
Prif Weithredwr – Chief Executive 
CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices 
LLANGEFNI 
Ynys Môn - Anglesey 
LL77 7TW 
 
Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500 
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839 

 

 

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD  NOTICE OF MEETING 

PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI PARTNERIAETH 
AC ADFYWIO 

PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DYDD MAWRTH, 
15 GORFFENNAF, 2025 am 2.00 o’r gloch 
yp 

TUESDAY,  
15 JULY, 2025 at 2.00 pm 

CYFARFOD HYBRID – YN YSTAFELL 
BWYLLGOR , SWYDDFEYDD Y CYNGOR, 
LLANGEFNI AC YN RHITHIOL DRWY 
ZOOM 

HYBRID MEETING – IN COMMITTEE 
ROOM, COUNCIL OFFICES, LLANGEFNI 
AND VIRTUALLY THROUGH ZOOM 

Swyddog Pwyllgor Mrs. Mairwen Hughes 
01248 752518 Committee Officer 

AELODAU / MEMBERS 
Cynghorwyr / Councillors:- 
 
Y Grwp Annibynnol/ The Independent Group 
 
Gwilym O Jones (Is-gadeirydd/Vice-Chair)  
 
Plaid Cymru / The Party of Wales  
 
Non Dafydd, Euryn Morris, John Ifan Jones, Dylan Rees (Cadeirydd/Chair), Margaret M 
Roberts, Ken Taylor, Sonia Williams 
 
Annibynnwyr Môn/Anglesey Independents  
 
Douglas Fowlie; Derek Owen; Liz Wood 
 
Llafur Cymru/Welsh Labour  
 
Pip O’Neill 
 
Aelodau Ychwanegol/Additional Members (gyda hawl pleidleisio ar faterion 
addysg/with voting rights in respect of educational matters)  Mrs Wenda Owen (Yr 
Eglwys yng Nghymru/The Church in Wales), Sedd Wag/Vacant Seat -(Rhiant 
Llywodraethwr – Sector Ysgolion Cynradd/Parent Governor – Primary Schools 
Sector), Sedd Wag/Vacant Seat-(Rhiant Llywodraethwyr – Sector Ysgolion Uwchradd 
ac ADY/Parent Governor – Secondary Schools Sector and ALN) Mr John Tierney (Yr 
Eglwys Babyddol Rufeinig/The Roman Catholic Church)  
  
Aelod Cyfetholedig/Co-opted Member (Dim Hawl Pleidleisio/No Voting Rights)  
Mr. Dafydd Gruffydd ( Rheolwr Gyfarwyddwr/Managing Director - Menter Môn)  
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 

Please note that meetings of the Committee are streamed for live and subsequent 
broadcast on the Council’s website. The Authority is a Data Controller under the Data 

Protection Act and data collected during this live stream will be retained in accordance with 
the Authority’s published policy. 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1   APOLOGIES   

 
2    DECLARATION OF INTEREST   
 To receive any declaration of interest by any Member or Officer in respect of any 

item of business. 
 

3    MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 10) 

 To submit, for confirmation, the minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 June, 
2025. 
 

4    NORTH WALES POLICE  (Pages 11 - 22) 

 To receive a presentation by the Chief Constable, North Wales Police. 
 

5    POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER NORTH WALES  (Pages 23 - 32) 

 To receive a presentation by the Police and Crime Commissioner North Wales. 
 

6    COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME - 2025/2026  (Pages 33 - 40) 

 To submit a report by the Scrutiny Manager.  
 

 



 1 

PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

Minutes of the hybrid meeting held on 12 June 2025 
 
 
PRESENT:   
 

Councillor Dylan Rees (Chair) 
Councillor Gwilym O Jones (Vice-Chair) 
 
Councillors Non Dafydd, Douglas M Fowlie, John Ifan Jones, 
Euryn Morris, Pip O'Neill, Derek Owen, Sonia Williams and 
Liz Wood 
 
Portfolio Members 

 

Councillor Gary Pritchard – Leader of the Council and Portfolio 
Member for Economic Development; 
Councillor Dafydd Roberts – Portfolio Member for Education and 
the Welsh Language. 
 

IN ATTENDANCE: Chief Executive, 
Deputy Chief Executive, 
Director of Education, Skills and Young People, 
Head of Profession (Human Resources) & Transformation (for item 
3), 
Senior Manager (Primary Sector) (for item 4), 
Policy and Welsh Language Manager (for item 3), 
Chief Economic Development Manager (THJ) (for item 5), 
Programme Manager (EM) (for item 5), 
Scrutiny Manager (AD), 
Scrutiny Officer (EA), 
Committee Officer (MEH), 
Support Assistant – Democratic Services (Webcasting)(CH).  
 

APOLOGIES: Councillor Ken Taylor; 
  Mr John Tierney (The Roman Catholic Church) 

 
Councillor Robin Williams – Deputy Leader and Portfolio Member 
for Finance and Housing Services. 

 
Head of Regulation & Economic Development; 
Head of Democracy. 
 

ALSO PRESENT:    Portfolio Members 
 
Councillor Neville Evans – Portfolio Member for Leisure, Tourism & 
Maritime;   
Councillor Alun Roberts – Portfolio Member for Adult’s Services & 
Community Safety. 
 

  

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 2 

 
 
The Chair welcomed Councillors Douglas M Fowlie and Liz Wood to their first 
meeting of the Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee. 
 
The Chair expressed his best wishes to Councillor Jeff Evans, a former Member of 
this Committee who has now been elected as Chair of the Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee. 
 
The Chair also congratulated Mrs Mared Lewis the wife of Councillor Dafydd 
Roberts on the honour of being accepted to the Gorsedd of the Bards at the 
National Eisteddfod.  
 

1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 
None received.  
 

2 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the following meetings were confirmed as correct:- 
 

• Minutes of the meeting held on 9 April, 2025; 

• Minutes of the Election of Chair and Vice-Chair held on 20 May, 2025. 
 

Arising from the Minutes of the meeting held on 12 February, 2025 – Item 4 – 
Welsh Language Policy Review 
 
Action : That a letter be sent to Welsh Government to request and emphasise the 
need for new legislation to protect Welsh historic place names.   
 
The Chair said that a response has now been received by the Cabinet Member with 
responsibility for the Welsh language approving the steps taken by the Authority 
through the Welsh Language Policy.  A commitment by the Welsh Government and 
other public bodies has been secured to ensure that Welsh historic place names 
are protected.   
 

3 WELSH LANGUAGE ANNUAL REPORT – 2024 TO 2025  
 
The Welsh Language Annual Report was presented for the Committee’s 
consideration and for comment prior to its submission for delegated approval by the 
Portfolio Member for publication.  
 
The Portfolio Member for Education and the Welsh Language said that in 
accordance with the Welsh Language Standards Regulations 2015 the Council 
must prepare an Annual Report regarding the compliance with the standards. He 
referred that there has been an increase in staff receiving Welsh language training 
over the year and the National Centre for Learning Welsh has supported the 
Council.  
 
The following were points of discussion by the Committee:- 

Page 2



 3 

 

• Reference was made that it is encouraging that there has been a 200% 
increase in the number of Officers and Elected Members receiving training to 
improve their Welsh language skills.  Piloting a new language awareness 
session for learners and confident Welsh speakers was afforded by Iaith Cyf., 
recently and comments were made that feedback from these sessions would be 
advantageous and whether there will be further sessions provided in due 
course.  It was further noted that Elected Members should be invited to the 
sessions to celebrate the efforts of Welsh learners. The Policy and Welsh 
Language Manager responded that the feedback from the Training Session 
was positive and those who attended were appreciative of the opportunity to 
attend the session.  She noted that the Training Team within the Human 
Resources Department are considering holding a similar session in the future. 
The sessions to celebrate the efforts of learners affords opportunities to support 
leaners to practise and speak the Welsh language is considered advantageous 
within a more natural environment rather than a formal setting.  The Tutors set 
a task for the learners to arrange such activities and to practise their Welsh 
language skills.  The Policy and Welsh Language Manager further said that 
there is an opportunity for Elected Members and Staff to attend general 
sessions as regards to improving language skills within the Council.   

• Questions were raised as to what extent does the Council miss an opportunity 
by focusing recruitment of staff who already speak the Welsh language, rather 
than considering non-Welsh speakers and learners who could benefit from the 
Council’s language training. Further questions were raised as to what the 
financial costs of re-advertising roles for a third time due to unmet Welsh 
language requirements.  The Portfolio Member for Education and the Welsh 
Language responded that he considered that the Council is affording training 
opportunities to staff who do not feel confident in their Welsh language skills.  
The 5 criteria that measures the language requirements for applying for posts 
within the Council is dependent on the language skills and responsibilities 
requirements of the post together with addressing the requirements to respond 
to enquiries from the public within their preferred language of choice.  The Head 
of Profession (Human Resources) & Transformation said that there a no 
additional costs in re-advertising posts within the Authority as the posts are 
advertised on the Council’s website.   

• Questions were raised as to how the Council evaluate the language 
requirements for advertised posts and whether the GCSE qualification in the 
Welsh language is measured.  The Policy and Welsh Language Manager 
responded that the linguistic level is assessed for the role due to there required 
duties.  The recruitment policy sets out clear expectations of the role and the 
application form requires the applicant to describe their Welsh language ability. 
The responsibility for assessment of the capability is undertaken during the 
interview process.   

• Reference was made to the ‘recruitment data’ shown within the report of details 
of new posts and vacancies advertised during the year according to their Welsh 
language skills requirements. Questions were raised whether the ‘recruitment 
data’ is a self-assessment of linguistic capabilities as there is no solid evidence 
of the requirement for a GCSE qualification for posts within the Council.  The 
Chief Executive responded that applicants for posts within the Council are 
required to present their GCSE certificates prior to interview which shows that 

Page 3



 4 

they are qualified for the specific post.  The interview process ascertains the 
applicants’ abilities in both Welsh and English language and other qualifications 
required to each individual role within the Council.  Further reference was made 
that the ‘recruitment data’ shows that no posts were advertised that did not 
require Welsh language skills.  Questions were raised as to whether posts 
could be advertised with mandatory requirements to be able to speak Welsh to 
increase the number of Welsh speakers on the Island.  The Policy and Welsh 
Language Manager responded that Managers are able to set the required 
capability standards of speaking Welsh during the process of advertising posts 
within the Council.  She further said that the Council offers training and support 
to staff at every level of capability in the Welsh language, however, it is 
dependent on the role of the posts.  

• Questions were raised as to what extent does the Welsh language policy apply 
to internal use amongst staff.  The Chief Executive responded that the personal 
commitment is the most important perspective to learn the Welsh language.  A 
platform has been established within the Council that learning the Welsh 
language is a positive perspective and this has been shown with more staff 
wishing to participate in training courses afforded by the Council.  Further 
questions were raised as to the expectations for staff to respond to emails and 
correspondence in the preferred language of the individual.  The Policy and 
Welsh Language Manager said that the Welsh Language Policy refers to the 
internal administration of the Council which is relevant to all staff and internal 
correspondence should be responded to in the preferred language of the 
individual.   

• Questions were raised as to what extent can the report include a more detailed 
year-on-year comparison of the Welsh language skills levels together with 
comparisons within each department.  The Chief Executive said that efforts are 
undertaken to include additional year-on-year comparisons of staff’s Welsh 
language skills as the Council wishes to be a data informed Authority and to put 
dashboards in place to monitor tendencies and trends.   

• Reference was made that the Annual Report refers that 3% of employees of the 
Council have no Welsh language abilities.  Questions were raised as to whether 
these individuals are new employees who have not had an opportunity to be 
able to attend the Welsh language courses or whether they choose not to 
undertaken Welsh language courses afforded by the Council.  The Policy and 
Welsh Language Manager responded that the % of staff who have noted that 
they have no Welsh language skills is a self-assessment and a high proportion 
of staff have the ability to have basic Welsh language capabilities.  She further 
said that work undertaken with the Training Team within the Council enables a 
better overview of the Welsh language abilities and progress of individuals 
which will enable a more comprehensive analysis within the Annual Report in 
future.  

• Questions were raised as to whether sharing good practise undertaken by the 
Council in promoting the Welsh language with other outside bodies and third 
sector organisations. The Policy and Welsh Language Manager responded that 
a Project Group has been established by the Welsh Language Commissioner 
which recognises organisations that are able to support, share and promote the 
Welsh language perspective to other organisations.   

• Questions were raised as to why the facility for translating documentation from 
Elected Members is not available.  The Chief Executive responded that the 

Page 4



 5 

capacity of the Translation Team within the Democratic Services would not be 
able to receive additional workload as there is a high demand for written and 
simultaneous translation within the Council.  He noted that progress within the 
technical capability regarding AI could be a tool in the future.  Members of the 
Committee wished to thank the Translation Team for their high standards of 
simultaneous translation at meetings and written documentation to Committees 
of the Council.   

• Questions were raised as to what extent does the Welsh language 
requirements during the recruitment process affect the standard of applicants 
for the role.  The Portfolio Member for Education and the Welsh Language 
responded that he considered that the Authority is successful in attracting 
individuals to apply for posts within the Council due to the ability to be working 
in a Welsh speaking environment and affordability of training opportunities to 
improve their Welsh language skills. 

• Reference was made to the report as regards to consideration given to the 
Welsh language within the Procurement Strategic Plan.  Questions were raised 
whether there is a weakness in the priority of the Welsh language within the 
Procurement Strategy.  The Policy and Welsh Language Manager responded 
that there is an expectation to support local providers better placed to 
understand the local linguistic context and provide bilingual services. 

 
It was RESOLVED:- 
 

• To accept the Welsh Language Annual Report 2024 to 2025; 

• To note its contents and to forward the scrutiny committee’s comments to 
the Portfolio Member as part of its submission for delegated approval and 
subsequent publication.  

 
4 WELSH IN EDUCATION STRATEGIC PLAN : 2024/2025 - MEASURE 

PROGRESS  
 
Submitted – a report by the Director of Education, Skills and Young People for 
consideration by the Committee.  
 
The Portfolio Member for Education and the Welsh Language said that the purpose 
of the report is to provide an annual update on the progress made as regards to the 
Welsh in Education Strategic Plan.  He noted that the Welsh in Education Strategic 
Plan measures the effectiveness of the Plan in achieving the 7 Outcome Targets.  
The report for 2024/2025 notes the stability of Outcomes 1, 2, 3, 5 and 6 but a 
decline in Outcomes 4 and 7.   
 
The following were points of discussion by the Committee:- 
 

• Reference was made to Outcomes 4 which notes that there has been decline in 
the percentage of pupils learning Welsh GCSE first language and more 
registering for second language GCSE.  Reference was also made to Outcome 
7 which notes that there has been a decline in teaching staff able to teach 
Welsh and teaching other subjects through the medium of Welsh.  Questions 
were raised as to what the underlying causes of these trends. The Portfolio 
Member for Education and Welsh Language responded that the focus of 

Page 5



 6 

education is to help pupils to reach their potential.  He noted that there is 
currently a Welsh first language and Welsh second language GCSE’s available 
to pupils.  However, there will changes introduced in two years with Welsh 
Language and Welsh Literature examinations being combined into one GCSE 
for pupils in the Welsh medium and bilingual schools and a Welsh Second 
Language GCSE will be discontinued and a new GCSE in Welsh will be created 
for learners in English medium settings. He further said that there are national 
recruitment challenges of teaching staff and specific steps have been 
undertaken with working closely with Bangor University to highlight the potential 
opportunities within the education sector.  The Primary Senior Manager – 
Education said that regular strategic meetings are undertaken with recruitment 
Officers from Bangor University and representative from the Education School 
and Psychology School of the University.  Collaborative working is undertaken 
with CaBan, which is a partnership group working with schools and Bangor 
University.   

• Questions were raised as to what additional support will be provided to Ysgol 
Uwchradd Caergybi to help them fully achieve their ambitious goal of reaching 
Category 3 by September 2029.  The Primary Senior Manager – Education 
responded that the Learning Service is an integral part of supporting Ysgol 
Uwchradd Caergybi to gaining wider support for the school.  A WESP Project 
Group has been established in May 2024, with an extensive focus on 
establishing a Category 3, Year 7 class, establishing a language centre within 
the school that also supports teaching of Humanities through the medium of 
Welsh and a programme of specific support to support the teaching staff.  The 
Chair of the Education Scrutiny Panel said that the Education Scrutiny Panel 
visited Ysgol Uwchradd Caergybi and were able to see the willingness in 
promoting the Welsh language within the school.  Year 7 had confident Welsh 
speakers, and it is hoped that the progression of the language will extend to 
Year 8.   

• Reference was made that 3 schools in the Holyhead catchment area have 
requested additional support as regards to the Welsh language.  Questions 
were raised as to the criteria required for other schools on the Island to request 
additional support in the Welsh language as some schools have pupils from 
English speaking homes.  The Primary Senior Manager – Education responded 
that the Learning Service work closely with schools to gather their priorities on 
an annual basis.  The Learning Service ensures that appropriate provision is 
put in place to support for individual schools.    Work is undertaken with the 
Language Charter Officer for Gwynedd and Anglesey to address the individual 
schools’ priorities.   

• Reference was made that there seems to be less use of the Welsh language in 
Years 8 and above in Ysgol Uwchradd Caergybi.  Questions were raised as to 
how the Learning Service can overcome these tendencies.  The Director of 
Education, Skills and Young People responded that opportunities for young 
people to enable them to speak Welsh outside school hours is paramount.   
The Primary Senior Manager – Education said that a member of staff from the 
Language Centre area working within the school and teaching Humanities to 
increase the capacity of learning within the school.  Further questions were 
raised that other catchment areas need to be considered for support with the 
Welsh language as there is a potential for the language to deteriorate.  The 
Primary Senior Manager – Education responded that a member of the 

Page 6



 7 

Language Centre can visit any school if they require support.  He noted that the 
Language Charter supports the use of the Welsh language outside the 
classroom and school hours.  David Hughes Secondary School has recently 
been awarded a ‘Siarter Iaith’ Accreditation and other schools will also be trying 
to achieve this accreditation in the future.  The Deputy Chief Executive said that 
it is important to note that it is up to each individual school to develop the Welsh 
language and to afford the best possible education.  Further questions were 
raised as to whether there are similar problems in the other 4 Secondary 
Schools on Anglesey as regards to the transition of children from primary 
schools in relation to the Welsh language.  The Primary Senior Manager – 
Education responded following discussions with the 4 other Secondary Schools 
on Anglesey there has been no specific problems reported but that the matter 
will also be raised in strategic forums.  

• Reference was made that the Learning Service uses LAEG funds under the 
Welsh 2050 Grant sub-heading to support language centres and using grant 
funds to increase the provision for engaging with secondary schools.  
Questions were raised as to the risks associated should there be any change to 
the grant post-2025.  The Primary Senior Manager – Education responded that 
the LAEG grant funding is an annual grant and it would be advantageous to 
have assurance for a three-year period to enable forward planning for the 
Language Centres provision.   

• Questions were raised as to the waiting time for pupils to be able to attend the 
Language Centres and the costs associated with transporting children to the 
centres. The Primary Senior Manager – Education responded that there are 40 
pupils that are continuously on the waiting-list for access to the Language 
Centres.  96 pupils attend the Language Centres on a yearly basis. He noted 
that children that have come to live on the Island have access to the Language 
Centre.  The staff from the Language Centres attend schools before and after 
being in the Language Centres.  The Director of Education, Skills and Young 
People said that transporting pupils to the Language Centre is costly and efforts 
are being made to afford an ‘outreach’ facility to reduce transport costs.   

• Reference was made that teaching staff should be made aware of the 
Language Awareness Sessions to enable them to be informed of the history 
and culture of the Welsh language. The Primary Senior Manager – Education 
responded that the collaboration with the Language Forum is appreciative and 
language awareness session could be improved for teaching staff.   

• Reference was made that the report highlights a risk to schools’ capacity to 
continue effectively immersing and integrating newcomers into the mainstream.  
Questions were raised as to the data available to provide a better 
understanding of the situation.  The Primary Senior – Manager responded that 
there are 40 pupils in schools as newcomers awaiting access to the Language 
Centres.  The Language Centre staff during this term have been providing 
support to every school. 

 
It was RESOLVED to note the update on the Isle of Anglesey Welsh in 
Education Strategic Plan : 2024/2025 data. 
 
ACTION : That a request be made to Welsh Government that the LAEG grant 
funding should be for a three-year period to allow for forward planning for the 
provision of the Language Centres provision.   

Page 7



 8 

 
5 UK GOVERNMENT FUNDED PROGRAMME (YNYS MÔN LEVELLING UP 

PROGRAMME) - MEASURE PROGRESS  
 
Submitted – a report by the Head of Regulation and Economic Development for 
consideration by the Committee.   
 
The Leader of the Council and Portfolio Member for Economic Development 
reported that this is the fourth of five-update report submitted to this Committee 
outlining progress in the delivery of the UK Government funded Programme for 
Holyhead.   
 
The following were points of discussion by the Committee:- 
 

• Questions were raised as to the total number of jobs created by the 
programme.  The Leader of the Council and Portfolio Member for Economic 
Development responded that 52 full time posts were agreed as part of the 
programme with UK Government and the number of jobs created will be 
apparent when the scheme has been completed in March 2026.  He noted that 
contractors that have undertaken the works have employed additional 
employees.  The Programme Manager responded that 12 full time posts have 
been created as part of the Programme.     

• Questions were raised that due to rising costs, what impact is this having on 
outputs and whether the intended outcomes are still to be achievable and has 
this risk been formally raised with UK Government.  The Leader of the Council 
and Portfolio Member for Economic Development responded that the risk 
associated with rising costs due to inflation impacting on materials was 
identified as a risk at the start of the process to the Programme Board.  He 
noted that continued discussions are undertaken with the delivery partners and 
some elements of the projects have been removed due to cost implications.   

• Questions were raised whether there are businesses ready to occupy the units 
that have been created through the UK Government Funded Programme.  The 
Programme Manager responded that the businesses have applied through an 
open process and interviews were undertaken with the interested parties.  The 
businesses that were successful in attaining the units will mostly have a 1 year- 
lease.  Further questions were raised whether a 1 year-lease is sufficient and 
whether the businesses will have to re-tender for the lease of the units and 
whether the short-term lease has affected the number of businesses applying 
for the units.  The Programme Manager responded that the success of the 
businesses within the units will be monitored throughout the year and thereafter 
they will be offered a further lease.  He noted that it is not considered that the 
offer of only a 1 year-lease impacted the interest in the units as there was a 
number of businesses interested in the units on offer.     

• Questions were raised as to what assurances can be provided that rising costs 
are not compromising the quality of delivery, and whether there are sufficient 
financial resources to manage these increased expenses.  The Leader of the 
Council and Portfolio Member for Economic Development responded that as a 
member of the Programme Board the Board are ensuring that quality of the 
work addresses the requirements within the UK Government Funded 
Programme.  

Page 8



 9 

• Questions were raised whether the recent fire at St Cybi’s Church posed a 
financial risk and impacted the project timeframe.  The Programme Manager 
responded that the recent fire has not impacted on St Cybi’s Church but there is 
some damage to the Roman Wall, but this will not affect the funding for the 
project.  

• Questions were raised whether there will be further public engagement events 
are planned in the future.  The Programme Manager responded that a public 
engagement event is to take place at the end of the year to report on the work 
on the projects.   

• Questions were raised as to what extent has the Diocese of Bangor contributed 
financially to the work at St Cybi’s Church and will they continue to contribute 
toward the maintenance in the future.  The Leader of the Council and Portfolio 
Member for Economic Development responded that as a partner the Diocese of 
Bangor contributed 22% of the total costs and as the costs have increased their 
contribution towards the project has further increased to 24% currently.  The 
Diocese of Bangor will contribute toward the maintenance costs in the future.  
The Chair said that he raised a question at the Briefing Session afforded as part 
of the UK Government Funded Programme recently whether the Officers were 
satisfied that the required governance is in place under the Church in Wales as 
it has been reported in the media that there has been a lack of governance 
within the Church in Wales. The Programme Manager responded that the 
challenges faced by the Diocese of Bangor has been considered.  He noted 
that the Diocese has a Management Team in place at part of the St Cybi’s 
Church project and several issues that have arisen have been resolved.   

 
It was RESOLVED:- 
 

• To note the progress in the delivery of the UK Government funded 
Programme for Holyhead; 

• To note the implementation of the UK Government funded Programme 
for Holyhead in line with UK Government guidance; 

• To recognise the on-going role of the Council in supporting the 
Programme’s Delivery Partners. 

 
6 COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2025/2026  

 
The report of the Scrutiny Manager setting out the Partnership and Regeneration 
Scrutiny Committee’s indicative Forward Work Programme 2025/2026 was 
presented for consideration. 
 
It was RESOLVED to agree the current version of the forward work 
programme for 2025/2026.  
 
 The meeting concluded at 3.35 pm 

 
 COUNCILLOR DYLAN REES 
 CHAIR 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Partneriaeth Strategol – Heddlu Gogledd Cymru 
Strategic Partnership – North Wales Police

Prif Gwnstabl / Chief Constable Amanda Blakeman KPM
Uwch Arolygydd / Superintendent Arwel Hughes 

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 4



Organisational overview

• North Wales Police was 
established in 1974 after 
merging county constabularies 
together 

• The force has an annual 
budget of £211.842M 
(2025/2026)

• We employ :
• 1737 officers 
• 1158 staff 
• 194 PCSOs

• Sefydlwyd Heddlu Gogledd 
Cymru ym 1974 ar ôl uno 
heddluoedd sirol gyda’i gilydd

• Mae gan yr heddlu gyllideb 
flynyddol o £211.842m 
(2025/2026)

• Rydym yn cyflogi:
• 1737 swyddog
• 1158 o staff
• 194 o SCCH

Trosolwg Sefydliadol

P
age 12



Ynys Môn Staffing Staffio Ynys Môn

1

1

1

9

56

Uwch Arolygydd / Superintendent

Prif Arolygydd / Chief Inspector

Arolygydd / Inspector

Rhingyll / Sergeant

Cwnstabl / Constable 

P
age 13



Yn gwneud gogledd Cymru y lle mwyaf diogel i fyw, gweithio ac ymweld yn y DU / Making north Wales the safest place
to live, work and visit in the UK

P
age 14



The Chief Constable 

• The Chief Constable is the 
head of North Wales Police, 
holding the most senior rank. 

• The Chief Constable is 
responsible for all operational 
matters within the force. 

• The Chief Constable reports 
into the Strategic Executive 
Board, which is overseen by 
the Police and Crime 
Commissioner, who in turn 
reports into the Police and 
Crime panel. This system of 
reporting ensures oversight 
and accountability for the 
force’s actions. 

• Y  Prif Gwnstabl yw pennaeth 
Heddlu Gogledd Cymru, deiliad y 
rheng uchaf.

• Mae’r Prif Gwnstabl yn gyfrifol am 
bob mater gweithredol o fewn yr 
heddlu.

• Mae’r Prif Gwnstabl yn adrodd i’r 
Bwrdd Gweithredol Strategol, sy’n 
cael ei oruchwylio gan y 
Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd, 
sydd yn ei dro yn adrodd i’r Panel 
Heddlu a Throsedd. Mae’r system 
hon o adrodd yn sicrhau trosolwg ac 
atebolrwydd am weithredoedd yr 
heddlu.

Y Prif Gwnstabl

P
age 15



The Police & Crime 
Commissioner (PCC)
 The PCC holds strategic 

oversight for North Wales 
Police. 

 The PCC is an elected 
position, which replaced the 
previous Police Authority in 
role and responsibility 

 The role of the PCC is to set 
out priorities for policing 
within a police and crime 
plan, to set and regulate the 
force budget, and to 
represent local views on 
policing. 

 We are proud of the strong 
working relationship between 
North Wales Police and the 
PCC for north Wales. 

• Mae gan CHTh drosolwg dros Heddlu 
Gogledd Cymru

• Swydd etholedig yw CHTh sydd wedi 
cymryd rôl a chyfrifoldeb Awdurdod 
yr Heddlu

• Rôl y CHTh yw gosod blaenoriaethau 
ar gyfer plismona o fewn cynllun 
heddlu a throsedd, i osod a 
rheoleiddio cyllid yr heddlu ac i 
gynrychioli barn lleol ar blismona.

• Rydym yn falch o’r berthynas waith 
gref rhwng Heddlu Gogledd Cymru a’r 
CHTh ar gyfer gogledd Cymru.

Y Comisiynydd Heddlu a 
Throsedd (CHTh)

P
age 16



Joint Workstreams

 Trading Standards – We work closely 
with YM Trading Standards, recently 
completing Operation Jackal, targeting 
the sale of illegal vapes. This operation 
seized £6500 of illegal vapes, and 
reinforces our commitment to protect 
our communities and public health. 

 Ketamine – this is an emerging trend, 
linked to Vape Shops and youth-related 
ASB. We are developing the intel 
picture, persons of interest are 
identified, with a view to enforcement 
action taking place. 

 Safonau Masnachu – Rydym yn gweithio’n 
agos gyda Safonau Masnachu, gan 
gwblhau Ymgyrch Jackal yn ddiweddar, yn 
targedu gwerthiant ‘vapes’ anghyfreithlon. 
Atafaelwyd gwerth £6500 o ‘vapes’ 
anghyfreithlon yn yr ymgyrch sy’n 
atgyfnerthu ein hymrwymiad i ddiogelu ein 
cymunedau ac iechyd cyhoeddus. 

 Cetamin – mae’r defnydd o hwn ar 
gynnydd, wedi eu gysylltu â siopau ‘Vape’ 
ac ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol ymysg 
yr ifanc. Rydym yn defnyddio cudd-
wybodaeth, yn adnabod pobl o 
ddiddordeb gyda’r bwriad o orfodi grym. 

Ffrydiau Gwaith ar y Cyd

P
age 17



Joint Workstreams

 ASB – NWP has a dedicated ASB 
officer in the West who works 
closely with the local authority to 
resolve ASB within communities. 
This takes a partnership based, 
problem solving approach

 Working together, police, council 
and environmental health meet 
monthly to discuss demand 
reduction, and potential resolutions. 

 YMDDYGIAD 
GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL (ASB) – 
Mae gan HGC swyddog ASB yn y 
Gorllewin sy’n gweithio’n agos 
gyda’r awdurdod lleol i fynd i’r 
afael ag ASB o fewn cymunedau. 
Mae hyn yn defnyddio dull datrys 
problemau yn seiliedig ar 
bartneriaeth.

 Gan weithio gyda’n gilydd, mae’r 
heddlu, y cyngor ac iechyd 
amgylcheddol yn cwrdd bob mis i 
drafod lleihau galw a datrysiadau 
posib

Ffrydiau Gwaith Ar y Cyd

P
age 18



Future Working – Risks 
and Opportunities 

 Operation Stack – We will work with colleagues 
in the Welsh Government and Local Authority to 
review Operation Stack, our joint response to 
HGVs building up upon the A55 in Anglesey if 
they are unable to board ferries. 

 Tourist Hot Spots – high volume tourist areas, 
we take a high visibility, proactive approach. We 
recognise at certain high-volume sites, such as 
Newbrough we are working on preventative, 
long-term measures with National Resources 
Wales and the Local Authority to look at 
improving the infrastructure and reducing 
demand.

 The Welsh Language – NWP is committed to 
ensuring that we offer linguistic courtesy and 
that we can provide our services in Welsh. 
42.1% of the workforce can speak ‘level 3’ 
Welsh, which is conversational Welsh. 

• Ymgyrch Stack – Byddwn yn gweithio gyda’r 
Llywodraeth a’r Awdurdod Lleol i adolygu ymgyrch 
Stack, ein hymateb ar y cyd i HGVs ar yr A55 ar Ynys 
Môn os nad ydynt yn gallu mynd ar y llongau

 Mannau Poblogaidd i Dwristiaid – mewn ardaloedd 
lle mae llawer o dwristiaid rydym yn sicrhau ein bod 
yn cael ein gweld. Mewn ardaloedd poblogaidd iawn 
fel Niwbwrch rydym yn gweithio ar fesurau atal, 
hirdymor gyda Chyfoeth Naturiol Cymru a’r 
Awdurdod Lleol i wella’r adeiladwaith a lleihau galw.

• Y Gymraeg – mae HGC wedi ymrwymo i sicrhau ein 
bod ni’n cynnig cwrteisi ieithyddol ac yn gallu cynnig 
ein gwasanaethau yn Gymraeg. Mae 42.1% o’r 
gweithlu yn gallu siarad Cymraeg lefel 3, sef yn gallu 
sgwrsio yn Gymraeg.

Gweithio yn y dyfodol –
Risgiau a Chyfleoedd

P
age 19



P
age 20



Summary

• The Isle of Anglesey is a 
strategic, tactical and 
operational partner. 

• We have a strong working 
relationship at all levels

• We are confident that our 
joint working will go from 
strength to strength

• Mae Ynys Môn yn bartner 
strategol, tactegol a 
gweithredol.

• Mae gennym berthynas 
waith gref ar bob lefel

• Rydym yn hyderus y bydd 
ein gwaith ar y cyd yn 
mynd o nerth i nerth

Crynodeb

P
age 21



Diolch – Unrhyw 
Gwestiynau/ Any 
questions? 

Manylion cyswllt/Contact details: 

  Prif Gwnstabl / Chief Constable Blakeman – A/staffofficers@northwales.police.uk 
  Uwch Arolygydd / Superintendent Arwel Hughes – arwel.hughes2@northwales.police.uk

P
age 22

mailto:A/staffofficers@northwales.police.uk


Strategic Partnerships – 
Police and Crime 
Commissioner

Deputy PCC Wayne Jones
Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny 
Committee, Isle of Anglesey County Council
15th July 2025 

Partneriaethau 
Strategol – 
Comisiynydd Heddlu a 
Throseddu

Dirprwy CHTh Wayne Jones

Pwyllgor Sgriwtini Partneriaeth ac Adfywio, 
Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn 15 Gorffennaf 2025 

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 5



Trosolwg sefydliadol / Organisational Overview

• Sefydlwyd Swyddfa'r Comisiynydd 
Heddlu a Throseddu (SCHTh) yn 
2012 pan gynhaliwyd etholiadau 
cyntaf y Comisiynydd Heddlu a 
Throseddu. Disodlodd SCHTh yr 
Awdurdod Heddlu. 

• Mae cyllideb flynyddol yr SCHTh o 
£1.5m yn cynrychioli 0.77% o 
gyfanswm y gyllideb a osodwyd ar 
gyfer 2025/26. 

• Rydym yn cyflogi 19 o staff.

• The Office of the Police and Crime 
Commissioner (OPCC) was 
introduced in 2012 when the first 
PCC elections were held.  The OPCC 
replaced the Police Authority.

• OPCC annual budget of £1.5m 
represents 0.77% of the total 
budget set for 2025/26

• We employ 19 staff

P
age 24



Rôl y CHTh / The role of PCC

• Cyflwynwyd rôl y Comisiynydd 
Heddlu a Throseddu gan Ddeddf 
Diwygio'r Heddlu a Chyfrifoldeb 
Cymdeithasol 2011. 

• Mae gan y Comisiynydd bedwar 
prif ddyletswydd: 

• Gosod y blaenoriaethau ar gyfer 
plismona 

• Penderfynu ar y gyllideb 
• Gwrando ar farn y cyhoedd ar 

blismona ac ymateb iddi 
• Dwyn y Prif Gwnstabl i gyfrif

• The role of PCC was introduced 
by the Police Reform and Social 
Responsibility Act 2011.

• The Commissioner has four main 
duties:

• Set out the priorities for policing 
• Decide the budget 
• Listen and respond to the public’s 

views on policing 
• Hold the Chief Constable to 

account

P
age 25



Blaenoriaethau allweddol / Key priorities
• Rhaid i bob Comisiynydd Heddlu a 

Throseddu cyhoeddi Cynllun Heddlu a 
Throseddu erbyn diwedd y flwyddyn 
ariannol yn dilyn eu hetholiad. 

• Mae'r Cynllun yn gosod y 
blaenoriaethau strategol ar gyfer yr 
Heddlu. 

• Mae'r Prif Gwnstabl yn cael ei ddwyn i 
gyfrif am gyflawni'r blaenoriaethau 
hynny. 

• Mae'r cynllun cyfredol yn ei le tan 
2028 a chytunwyd arno gan y Panel 
Heddlu a Throseddu ym mis Ionawr.

• Every PCC must publish a Police and 
Crime Plan by the end of the financial 
year following their election

• The Plan sets the strategic priorities 
for the Force

• The Chief Constable is held to account 
for the delivery of those priorities

• Current plan is in place until 2028 and 
was agreed by the Police and Crime 
Panel in January

P
age 26



1. A Local Neighbourhood Policing Presence
•Tackling Serious and Organised Crime
•Addressing Rural and Wildlife Crime
•Promoting Road Safety
•Reducing Antisocial Behaviour

2. Supporting Victims, Communities and Businesses
•Combating Violence Against Women and Girls
•Preventing Business and Retail Crime
•Improving Responsiveness to Community Needs
•Tackling Cyber Crime and Hate Crime
•Addressing Modern Slavery, Human Trafficking & Organised 
Immigration Crime

3. A Fair and Effective Criminal Justice System
•Managing Domestic Violence Perpetrators
•Engaging with The North Wales Victims’ Panel
•Promoting Equality, Diversity, Inclusion and Ethics

Police and Crime Plan 2025-2028 priorities

1. Presenoldeb Plismona yn y Gymdogaeth Leol
•Troseddau Difrifol a Chyfundrefnol
•Troseddau Gwledig a Bywyd Gwyllt
•Diogelwch ar y Ffyrdd
•Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol

2. Cefnogi Dioddefwyr, Cymunedau a Busnesau
•Trais yn Erbyn Menywod a Merched
•Troseddau Busnes a Manwerthu
•Ymatebolrwydd
•Seiberdroseddu
•Trosedd Casineb
•Caethwasiaeth Fodern, Masnachu Mewn Pobl a 
Throseddau Mewnfudo Cyfundrefnol

3. System Gyfiawnder Troseddol Deg ac Effeithiol
•Cyflawnwyr Trais yn y Cartref
•Panel Dioddefwyr Gogledd Cymru
•Cydraddoldeb, Amrywiaeth, Cynhwysiant a 
Moeseg

Blaenoriaethau Cynllun Heddlu a 
Throsedd 2025-2028

P
age 27



Perthynas gyda HGC / Relationship with NWP

• Perthynas waith cryf iawn, yr 
ydym yn falch ohoni 

• Parch iach at rôl berthnasol y 
Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd 
a'r Prif Gwnstabl 

• Mae craffu'n digwydd mewn 
amrywiaeth eang o ffyrdd.  Un 
o'r prif ffyrdd yw drwy'r Bwrdd 
Gweithredol Strategol

• Very strong working relationship, 
which we are proud of

• Healthy respect for the 
respective role of PCC and Chief 
Constable

• Scrutiny takes place in a wide 
variety of ways, one of the main 
ways is through the Strategic 
Executive Board.

P
age 28



Gwaith ar y cyd / Joint workstreams

• Diogelwch ffyrdd 
• Troseddau gwledig a bywyd 

gwyllt 
• Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol 
• Troseddau Difrifol a Threfnedig 
• Bwrdd Bregusrwydd a 

Camfanteisio 
• Fforwm Darparwyr 

Caethwasiaeth Fodern

• Road safety
• Rural and wildlife crime
• Anti Social Behaviour
• Serious and Organised Crime
• Vulnerability & Exploitation 

Board
• Modern Slavery Providers Forum

P
age 29



Dyfodol – Risgiau a chyfleoedd / Future risks and 
opportunities
• Adolygiad annibynnol o CCTV • Independent review of CCTV

P
age 30



Gwasanaethau a Gomisiynwyd / Commissioned 
Services

• Canolfan Cymorth Dioddefwyr /  Victim Help 
Centre 

• DASU
• Cymorth i oroeswyr cam-drin rhywiol / 

Support for survivors of sexual abuse. 
• Brake 
• AAFDA 
• Get Safe Online 
• Gwynedd a Môn YJS
• Cronfeydd Grantiau Bach / Small Grant 

Funds 
• Arloesi i Dyfu / Innovate to Grow 
• PDC / CSP

• Mae’r Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd yn 
comisiynu nifer o wasanaethau ledled 
Gogledd Cymru, ac mae pob un ohonynt 
ar gael i gefnogi pobl Ynys Môn. 

• The PCC commissions a number of 
services across North Wales, all of which 
are in place to support the people of 
Anglesey

P
age 31



Diolch yn fawr iawn, Unrhyw gwestiynau? 

Thank you, Any questions?

P
age 32



22/11/2024 

 
1. 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg 
This document is available in Welsh 

Isle of Anglesey County Council 
Scrutiny Report 

 
Committee: Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee 
Date: 15th July, 2025 
Subject: Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee Forward 

Work Programme 
Scrutiny Chair: Cllr Dylan Rees 

 
1. Who will be the portfolio holder presenting / leading the report? 
 

Portfolio Holder  Role 
Not applicable  

Service Officer (Supporting) Role 
Anwen Davies Scrutiny Manager 

 
2. Why the Scrutiny Committee is being asked to consider the matter 
 
Assist the Scrutiny Committee in considering, agreeing and reviewing its forward work 
programme for 2025/26 

 
3. Role of the Scrutiny Committee and recommendations 
 
☒For assurance 
☐For recommendation to the Executive 
☐For information 
 
 
Recommendation(s): 
The Committee is requested to: 
R1 agree the current version of the forward work programme for 2025/26 
R2 note progress thus far in implementing the forward work programme 

 
4. How does the recommendation(s) contribute to the objectives of the Council's 

Plan? 
 
Effective work programming is the foundation of effective local government scrutiny. Our Scrutiny 
rolling forward work programmes are aligned with the corporate priorities of the Council and 
corporate transformation programmes – ensuring the role of Member scrutiny makes a tangible 
contribution to the Council’s improvement priorities. 

 
5. Key scrutiny themes 
Not applicable 

Page 33

Agenda Item 6



2. 

6. Key points / summary 
 

1. Background 
1.1 Effective work programming is the bedrock of an effective local government scrutiny 

function1. Done well, work programming can help lay the foundations for targeted and 
timely work on issues of local importance demonstrating where Member scrutiny can 
add value. Good practice advocates two key issues at the heart of the scrutiny forward 
work programme: 

i. Challenge around prioritising work streams 
ii. Need for a member-led approach and interface with officers. 

1.2 Basic principles of good work programming2 
• Work programming should not be a “start-stop” process 
• Complementary work programmes for separate scrutiny committees 
• Balance between different methods of work 
• An effective process for reporting / escalating issues to the Executive 
• Input and views of internal stakeholders 
• Close working with the Executive 
• Links with the Annual Scrutiny Report (evaluation and improvement tool). 

2. Local context 
2.1 There is now a well-established practice of forward work programming which are now 

rolling programmes focusing on the quality of scrutiny with fewer items, to add value. 
They are an important tool to assist Members in prioritising their work and are 
discussed with the Leadership Team and Heads of Service. Both committees review 
the content of their work programmes on a regular basis, to ensure that they remain 
relevant and keep abreast with local priorities. Our local forward planning 
arrangements now ensure greater focus on: 

• Strategic aspects 
• Citizen / other stakeholder engagement and outcomes 
• Priorities of the Council Plan and transformation projects 
• Risks and the work of inspection and regulation 

Matters on the forward work programme of the Executive. Outcome: rolling work 
programmes for scrutiny committees which are aligned with corporate priorities. 

2.2 Committee chairs lead on developing the forward work programmes and are submitted to 
the monthly Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-chairs Forum and for approval at each ordinary 
meeting of the scrutiny committees. The Forum is considered an important vehicle to 
oversee these programmes and jointly negotiate priorities. 

 
 
1 A Cunning Plan? Devising a scrutiny work programme, Centre for Public Scrutiny (March, 2011) 
2 A Cunning Plan? Devising a scrutiny work programme, Centre for Public Scrutiny (March, 2011) 
 
 
 

Page 34



3. 

 
 
7. Impact assessments 

 
7.1. Potential impacts on groups protected under the Equality Act 2010  
 
Not applicable 

 
7.2. Potential impacts on those experiencing socio-economic disadvantage (strategic 

decisions) 
 
Not applicable 

 
 
7.3. Potential effects on opportunities to use Welsh and not treat the language less favourably 

than English 
 

Not applicable for this overarching issue but will be considered as an integral part of 
preparing for specific proposals to be submitted for consideration by the Committee. 

 
3 Meeting of the Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee convened on 12th June, 2025 

2.3 “Whole council” approach to Scrutiny: our work programmes provide a strong 
foundation for our improvement programme, ensuring the role that Scrutiny plays in 
the Authority’s governance arrangements: 

i. Supports robust and effective decision-making 
ii. Makes a tangible contribution to the Council’s improvement priorities 
iii. Continues to evolve. 

 ̀
3. Issues for consideration 

3.1 The Scrutiny Committee receives regular update reports on the implementation of its 
forward work programme. A copy of the current 2025/26 work programme is 
attached as APPENDIX 1 to this report for reference and includes changes made to 
the work programme since the Committee last considered the document.3 

3.2 Where appropriate, items may be added to the Committee’s forward work 
programme during the municipal year. Requests for additional matters to be 
considered for inclusion on the work programme can be submitted via the 
Members Request Form for an item to be considered for Scrutiny. Requests are 
initially considered by the Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-chairs Forum, using the 
following criteria: 

• the Council’s strategic objectives and priorities (as outlined in the Council Plan) 
• the ability of the Committee to have influence and/or add value on the 

subject (A Scrutiny Test of Significance Form will be completed). 
 

Page 35



4. 

7.4. Potential impact on the Council’s Net Zero Carbon target  
 
Not applicable 

 
8. Financial implications 
 
Not applicable 

 
9. Appendices 
 
Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2025/26 

 
10. Report author and background papers 
 
Anwen Davies, Scrutiny Manager, Isle of Anglesey, Council Offices, Llangefni. LL77 7TW 

 

Page 36



Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

1 
 

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR SCRUTINY → MAY, 2025 – APRIL, 2026 
[Version dated 03/07/25]  

 
Note for Stakeholders and the Public: 
A Protocol for Public Speaking at Scrutiny Committees has been published by the Council. 
Should you wish to speak on any specific item at a Scrutiny Committee then you should register your interest by submitting a written request using the form 
available as soon as possible and at least 3 clear working days prior to the specific Committee meeting.  You can access information about the meeting and 
which items being discussed by reading this Forward Work Programme.  Contact the Scrutiny Manager if you have any queries 
[AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk]  
 
 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
May, 2025 (20/05/2025 ) May, 2025 (20/05/2025) 
Election of Chair: 2025/26 Election of Chair: 2025/26 
Election of Vice-chair: 2025/26 Election of Vice-chair: 2025/26 
 
May, 2025 (21/05/2025)-Additional Meeting  
Results of Engagement on Post-16 Education Provision  
Ysgol Uwchradd Caergybi School building  
  
June, 2025 (17/06/2025) – Q4 June, 2025 (12/06/2025) – Education / Welsh Language 
Performance Monitoring: Corporate Scorecard Qtr4: 2024/25 Welsh Language: 

• Annual Report on the Welsh Standards: 2024/25 
• Welsh in Education Strategic Plan 2022-2032: Measure 

Progress2024/25 
Annual Delivery Plan: 2025/26 UK Government Funded Programme [Ynys Môn Levelling Up 

Programme – Measure Progress] 
Canolfan Addysg y Bont Roof Repair: Lessons Learned  
  
Item for Information: Ambition North Wales Qtr 4: 2024/25 Progress Report  
Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 
 
No meeting scheduled July, 2025 (15/07/2025) – Emergency Services 
 North Wales Police 
 North Wales Police and Crime Commissioner 
  
 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 

P
age 37

https://www.anglesey.gov.uk/en/Council/Scrutiny/Get-involved-with-scrutiny/Public-speaking-at-Scrutiny-Committees.aspx
mailto:AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk


Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

2 
 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
September, 2025 (17/09/2025) – Q1 September, 2025 (16/09/2025) – Joint Working with Grŵp Llandrillo 

Menai & Bangor University   
Performance Monitoring: Corporate Scorecard Q1: 2025/26 Grŵp Llandrillo Menai 
Recommendations of the Scrutiny Task and Finish Group: Letting of Council 
Accommodation – update on progress 

Bangor University 

Membership of Scrutiny Panels Membership of Scrutiny Panels 
  
Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 
 
October, 2025 (15/10/2025)  October, 2025 (14/10/2025) – Crime and Disorder 
Annual Report North Wales Regional Partnership Board (Part 9): 2024/25 Menter Môn 
Regional Emergency Planning Service Annual Report: 2024/25 Gwynedd & Ynys Mȏn Community Safety Partnership Annual Report: 

2024/25 
Results of Consultation on Proposal to Relocate Ysgol Uwchradd Caergybi to a 
New School Building for 11-18 Year Old Learners 

 
 

Modernising Learning Communities: Business Case (exempt item)  
  
Item for Information: Ambition North Wales: 

• Annual Report: 2024/25 
• Qtr 1: 2025/26 Progress Report 

 

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 
 
 November, 2025  (13/11/2025) - Education 
 School improvement guidance: framework for evaluation, improvement 

and accountability 
 Education Scrutiny Panel Progress Report 
 Education Digital Strategic Plan 
  
 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 
 
November, 2025 (18/11/2025) - Q2 November, 2025 (26/11/2025) – Health   
Monitoring Performance: Corporate Scorecard Q2: 2025/26 Audit Wales: Urgent and Emergency Care: Flow out of Hospital-North 

Wales Region- measure progress 
Towards Net Zero Strategic Plan: 2022/25 – end of period report (to be 
confirmed) 

Welsh Ambulance Services Trust 

P
age 38



Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

3 
 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
Self-Assessment, Performance and Wellbeing Report 2024/25 Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board 
  
Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26  
 
January, 2026 (21/01/2026) – 2026/27 Budget (morning)  January, 2026 (20/01/2026) 
2026/27 Budget Setting (Revenue Budget) – initial budget proposals Corporate Safeguarding 
Finance Scrutiny Panel Progress Report UK Government Funded Programme [Ynys Môn Levelling Up 

Programme] – Measure Progress 
 Gwynedd and Ynys Môn Public Services Board: 

• Annual Report 2024/25 
• Governance arrangements / scrutiny of delivery of the Wellbeing 

Plan 
  
 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 
 
January, 2026 (21/01/2026) (afternoon)   
  
Item for Information: Ambition North Wales Qtr 2: 2025/26 Progress Report  
Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26  
 
February, 2026 (18/02/2026) – 2026/27 Budget February, 2026 (12/02/2026) - Education 
Final Draft Budget Proposals for 2026/27 – revenue & capital Gwynedd and Ynys Môn Additional Learning Needs & Inclusion 

Partnership 
Finance Scrutiny Panel Progress Report  Education Scrutiny Panel Progress Report 
 Shared Prosperity Fund  (to be confirmed) 
  
Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 
 
March, 2026 (18/03/2026) - Q3 March, 2026 (17/03/2026) 
Monitoring Performance: Corporate Scorecard Q3: 2025/26 Natural Resources Wales 
Housing Revenue Account Business Plan: 2026/2056 Annual Report on Equalities: 2024/25 
 Ynys Môn Free Port – measure progress 
  
Item for Information - Ambition North Wales Qtr 3: 2025/26 Progress Report   
Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 
 

P
age 39



Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

4 
 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
April, 2026 (22/04/2026)  April, 2026 (21/04/2026)-Tackling Poverty 
 Ynys Môn Citizens Advice 
 Medrwn Môn 
 Communities for Work Plus Programme: Annual Report 2024/25 
Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2025/26 
 

 

Items to be scheduled:  

Corporate Scrutiny Committee Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee  
Census 2021 Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Action Plan 
Modernisation of Learning Communities and Strengthen the Welsh 
Language Programme 

Improving Reliability and Resilience across the Menai Straits 

Service Asset Management Plan 2024/34 – Smallholdings Estate Impact of Tourism on Anglesey Local Communities (resolution of the Partnership 
and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee, 21/06/2023) 

Ambition North Wales Qtr4: 2025/26: Progress Report Ynys Môn Local Development Plan  

North Wales Corporate Joint Committee Local Tourism Levy for Wales  
 

Health and Safety Strategic Plan Towards Net Zero Strategic Plan 

Play Strategic Plan  Anglesey Homelessness 

 Local Area Energy Plan 

 North Wales Fire & Rescue Service 

 

P
age 40


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 North Wales Police
	Slide Number 1
	Organisational overview
	Ynys Môn Staffing 
	Slide Number 4
	The Chief Constable 
	The Police & Crime Commissioner (PCC)
	Joint Workstreams
	Joint Workstreams
	Future Working – Risks and Opportunities 
	Slide Number 10
	Summary
	Diolch – Unrhyw Gwestiynau/ Any questions? 

	5 Police and Crime Commissioner North Wales
	Slide Number 1
	Trosolwg sefydliadol / Organisational Overview
	Rôl y CHTh / The role of PCC
	Blaenoriaethau allweddol / Key priorities
	Slide Number 5
	Perthynas gyda HGC / Relationship with NWP
	Gwaith ar y cyd / Joint workstreams
	Dyfodol – Risgiau a chyfleoedd / Future risks and opportunities
	Gwasanaethau a Gomisiynwyd / Commissioned Services
	Diolch yn fawr iawn, Unrhyw gwestiynau? ��Thank you, Any questions?

	6 Committee Forward Work Programme - 2025/2026

